City of Coachella
1515 Sixth Street, Coachella, California 92236

Phone (760) 398-5744 Fax (760) 262-6253 www.coachella.org
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DATE: February 27,2019

To: All Prospective bidders
Re: RFP Project # 030619B

ADDENDUM No. 2
Questions

1. In the bid meeting it was mentioned 800 palms and 1700 trees would be trimmed on this contract.
Is that 800/1700 per year or per two years?

Response: Per year.

2. The contract term is 24 months — are yearly renewable performance/payment bonds acceptable?
Response: Yes.

3. What is the basis for award? Is the City allowing additional supporting documentation?
Response: Lowest responsive and responsible bidder. No.

4. Prevailing wage changes (increases) yearly on July 1%, what portion or percentage of this work
will take place before 7/1/19, between 7/1/19 and 7/1/20 and after 7/1/20?

Response: Agreement term is July 1, 2019 — June 30, 2021.

5. Computer Database — how many trees are expected to be in this database and is there already data
that is transferable? Is it just the 2,500 trees or are there more?
Response: Yes data is transferable. 2,500 trees.

6. For the Grid Tree Trimming — do you have the locations or recent examples of pruning that you
can show us? :

Response: Please refer to City Map in RFP document,

7. For the palm tree pruning do you have a breakdown by species and locations?
Response: Please refer to City Map in RFP document.

8. Isit possible to view the trees that will be pruned under this contract? If so, can we get their
locations?

Response: Please refer to City Map in RFP document.

9. Is work continuous (done all at one time) or done in multiple move-ins?
Response: Term of agreement is July 1, 2019 — June 30, 2021.

10. In the specifications it says that the City “with written approval” will allow contractor to dump
and spread chips at a City designated site. What is the likelihood that this is allowed on a regular
basis?

Response: Unlikely.

The Bidder is hereby notified; Addendum No. 1 must be acknowledged as stipulated under Section
“INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS”, ADDENDA OR BULLETINS, and submitted as part of the Bid,
Failure to do so may result in the City designating said bid as “Non-Responsive”.

ADDENDUM No. 2



APPROVED:

M

Maritza Martinez
Public Works Director

BIDDER ACKNOWLEDGMENT:

Signature acknowledging receipt of Addendum No. 2

Printed Name & Date Company

END OF ADDENDUM No. 2
This addendum No. 1 shall be signed by the Bidder and returned together with the Bidder’s sealed

Bid Proposal.



